FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHIMCT OGN, BT b

William D). Harriz, Treasurer
Aliance for the West
818 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20006
g APR 13 200

Identification Number: CO0335133
Reference: Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/00-10/18/00), dated 1130400
Dear Mr. Harris:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raisad questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your repart discloses receipts totaling S687.85 from the Great Northwest
Classic Committee, which is a joint fundraising committee(s} affiliated with
your committes. Please be adviged that a pemo Schedule A must be
provided to ftemize your committee’s share of the gross contributions
reczived through the joint fundraiser(s). The memo zchedule should
itemize each individual who has contributed an aggregate in excess of $200
during the calendar vear, and provide the amount of unitemized
contributions received. In addition, the memo schedule should Jetmize your
committee’s share of all contributions from political committess, regardless
of amnount. 11 CFR §102.17(c)(SK1)(BY

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact mc On our toll-fres
number, (200) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 10 reach the Reports Analysis
Division). My local number is (202} 654-1130.

Sincerely,
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Thomas F. Maxwell, ILI
Reports Analyst
254 Reports Analysis Division







